
   Planning Commission Approved Minutes  
       Boards & Commissions Secretary 
** Note: These Minutes are not verbatim.  ** 

 
 

1

City of Norton   
PLANNING COMMISSION 

Tuesday, September 9, 2014 
 

 
The Planning Commission of the City of Norton, Ohio, convened for a public 
meeting in Council Chambers at the Safety Administration Building. Chairman 
Spisak called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
I.   ATTENDANCE:  
 
 
PRESENT:    Ralph Dowling, Marion Peterson, Larry Chiavaroli    
    
 
EXCUSED:  Mark Spisak, Bill Courson,    
 
 
ALSO PRESENT:   Russ Arters, Superintendent of Building & Zoning 
 
 
     
II. PUBLIC APPLICATIONS 

                A. PC Application SPD13-2014 
  Major Site Plan Review 
  Woodbine, LLC 
  Loren Raymond – Owner 
  4312 S. Cleveland-Massillon Road 
  PPN – 4604788 
  [Construction of a New Dental Building] 

 
 

Vice-Chairman Dowling stated this was a public hearing and asked if the 
neighbors were notified via first class mail as required per section 6.03 of the City 
Charter; the stenographer replied yes. 
 
Vice-Chairman Dowling asked the applicant to stand at the podium, state his 
name and address the Commission. 
 
Mr. Loren Raymond, 4322 S. , Copley, OH, Owner, approached the podium.  He 
stated they were planning on building an exact duplicate building to the south of 
the current building.  Mr. Dowling asked how many offices would be in the 
building.  Mr. Raymond stated there were two offices in the building.  Mr. Dowling 



   Planning Commission Approved Minutes  
       Boards & Commissions Secretary 
** Note: These Minutes are not verbatim.  ** 

 
 

2

asked if sewer and water were at the property.  Mr. Arters stated all the buildings 
are tied into the sewer.  He stated the buildings have a grinder that is pumped 
into the main line.  Mr. Dowling stated he had reviewed the drawings and that 
they look good.       
 
Vice-Chairman Dowling asked if the Board had any questions for the Applicant.  
 
Vice-Chairman Dowling thanked the Applicant for his presentation.  
 
Vice-Chairman Dowling asked if the Commission members had any other 
questions for the applicant; no one spoke. 
 
Vice-Chairman Dowling asked if anyone wanted to speak for the application; no 
one spoke. 
 
Vice-Chairman Dowling asked for the second time if anyone wanted to speak for 
the application; no one spoke.  
 
Vice-Chairman Dowling asked for the third and final time if anyone wanted to 
speak for the application; no one spoke.  
 
Vice-Chairman Dowling asked for a motion.  Mr. Chiavaroli moved to 
approve; Mr. Peterson seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Mr. Chiavaroli-
Yes; Mr. Peterson-Yes; Mr. Dowling-Yes.  The motion carried 3-0. 
 
 
  B.  PC Application SPD14-2014 
  Major Site Plan Review 
  The Best of Grampa’s Cheesebarn, LLC. 
  3916 Cleveland-Massillon Road 
  Weaver Commercial Contractor, Inc. – Agent 
  [Remodel of Existing Building Plus the Addition 
    of 1674 s.f., with Front Facade and Silo] 
 
 
Mr. John Fiala, 2148-B Eagle Pass, Wooster, OH, 44691, Agent, approached the 
podium.  He stated he was from Weaver Construction and that this would be his 
clients second location.  He stated they will sell cheese, candies, fudge and other 
retail products.   
He stated they are adding about 1600 s.f. onto the existing building.  Mr. Dowling 
stated that would make the building approximately 2700 s.f. or so now.  Mr. Fiala 
stated that was correct. Mr. Dowling stated it looked like the parking spaces were 
also addressed and are enough for the new site.  Mr. Dowling asked if 
the building was tied into water and sewer.  Mr. Arters stated the building was 
already tied into water and sewer.  Mr. Arters asked where the trash 



   Planning Commission Approved Minutes  
       Boards & Commissions Secretary 
** Note: These Minutes are not verbatim.  ** 

 
 

3

dumpsters were being stored at on the property.  Mr. Fiala stated they were on  
the northwest corner of the property.  Mr. Arters stated that the dumpsters must 
also be enclosed.  Mr. Dowling asked if there was lighting in the parking lot 
and what the business hours would be.  Ms. Mistie Ankerman, 1305 
Independence Drive, Orrville, OH, 44669, approached the podium.  She stated 
the business hours were Monday through Friday 10:00am to 7:00pm, Saturday 
9:00am 5:00pm and Sunday 11:00am to 5:00pm.  Mr. Dowling stated he has  
been hearing good things about their business.  Ms. Ankerman stated that the  
business makes chocolate candy, fudge and other specialty products.  Mr.  
Dowling asked if the sign would be changing.  Mr. Fiala stated a new sign would  
be placed on the building with a light below the sign.     
 
Vice-Chairman Dowling asked if the Board had any questions for the Applicant.  
 
Vice-Chairman Dowling thanked the Applicant for his presentation.  
 
Vice-Chairman Dowling asked if the Commission members had any other 
questions for the applicant; no one spoke. 
 
Vice-Chairman Dowling asked if anyone wanted to speak for the application; no 
one spoke. 
 
Vice-Chairman Dowling asked for the second time if anyone wanted to speak for 
the application; no one spoke.  
 
Vice-Chairman Dowling asked for the third and final time if anyone wanted to 
speak for the application; no one spoke.  
 
Vice-Chairman Dowling asked for a motion.  Mr. Chiavaroli moved to 
approve; Mr. Peterson seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Mr. Chiavaroli-
Yes; Mr. Peterson-Yes; Mr. Dowling-Yes.  The motion carried 3-0. 
 
 
III. OLD BUSINESS:  

Vice-Chairman Dowling asked if there was any old business.  There was none.  
 
 
IV. NEW BUSINESS: 
  
Vice-Chairman Dowling asked if there was any new business to discuss.  There 
was none. 
 
 
 



   Planning Commission Approved Minutes  
       Boards & Commissions Secretary 
** Note: These Minutes are not verbatim.  ** 

 
 

4

IV. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES:  
 
Vice-Chairman Dowling asked if there were any corrections or additions to the 
minutes from August 26, 2014.  Being none, Mr. Peterson made a motion to 
approve the minutes as written. Mr. Chiavaroli seconded the motion. ROLL 
CALL: Mr. Peterson-Yes, Mr. Chiavaroli-Yes, Mr. Dowling-Yes.  Motion to 
Approve passed 3-0. 
 
 
V. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
With no further business before the Commission, Vice-Chairman Dowling 
announced the next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, September 23, 2014. 
 
 
 
____________________________  __________________________ 
Planning Commission Chair/   Planning Commission Vice-Chair/ 
Vice-Chair      Member 
 
 
_______________         
Date  
 
 
* ORIGINAL SIGNED DOCUMENTS ON FILE WITH THE CLERK OF COUNCIL * 


